
Houston community College Yte-Bid/ Site Visit Sign Sheet Pages

HVAC Replacements for Central Campus

Solicitation Number: (FB 20-24 - Date: % ) Time:

Representatives Present:

Company N ame

Rep. Name

Address

City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X"

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME?

3). _ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE?

Com any Name

Rep. Name

or NO

or NO

Address

City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X"

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME?

3). _ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE?

NO

or NO 

Phone

Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. NO

CERTIFICATION WITH

7704837
Phone

Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name

hJ
Rep. Name

Address

City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X"

Phone

Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF.

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASA PRIME? YES

3). __ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES

Company T ame

Rep. Name

or No —"ORT
or NO CERTIFICATION WITH

Address

City, State

Phone

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS wrrH AN "X" 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF.

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? or NO CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? or NO

c.
Company Name

Lea-k
Rep. Name

Address Phone

v7Df5
City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X" FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES

- 004 1

or NO

or NO

70 0

NO1). 

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? yes or NOS CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? or NO
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HVAC Replacements for Central Campus

Solicitation Number. - Date: 

Representatives Present:

Company Name 

Rep. Name

Address 

City, State

T) Time:

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X"

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASA PRIME? YES 

3). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES

Company Name

Rep, Name

or NO

or NO

Address

City, State

3 Phone

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES

CERTIFICATION WITH Q-•O

Phone

42/4".
Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF, YES

or NO

or NOPLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X"

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASA PRIME? YESk_ or NO

3). ____AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES Y or NO CERTIFICATION WITH C. 0. P'/

Compan Name

Rep, Name

Address

City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X"

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES

3). _ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? 'XTS 

Company Name

Rep. Name

or NO

or NO

Address

City, State

Phone

Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF.

CERTIFICATION WITH

Phone

Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X" 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF, YES ZZ 

2), ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES yo or NC) CERTIFICATION WITH CD14

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? NO

Company Name

Rep. Name

Address

City, State

Phone

Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "X" 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. V

or NO

or NO

2), ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or yo CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO




